From: White, Lori (ECY)

To: Spencer Parr
Cc: Kelly Bacon (CD)
Subject: RE: Swiftwater Storage
Date: Friday, April 16, 2021 8:33:26 AM
Attachments: image003.png
image005.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

Good Morning Spencer,

I think you need to talk to the County regarding your concerns. | have copied Kelly Bacon on this
response as she is the local government contact for this project location. If | recall correctly we both
have a few things to look into and will be providing additional information soon. | will provide my
comments to Kelly as | provide technical assistance to the local government in the implementation
of their CAO and | will address any Water of the State issues separately.

Respectfully,

Fori B White (she/her)
Wetland & Federal Permit Specialist

Department of Ecology e 1250 W Alder Street @ Union Gap, WA 98903 e lori.white@ ECY.WA.GOV e
509-575-2616(office) ® 509-379-1917 (cell)
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From: Spencer Parr <spencer@washingtonlawcenter.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 2:37 PM

To: White, Lori (ECY) <lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV>

Subject: Swiftwater Storage

THIS EMAIL ORIGINATED FROM OUTSIDE THE WASHINGTON STATE EMAIL
SYSTEM - Take caution not to open attachments or links unless you know the sender AND
were expecting the attachment or the link

Lori:

I’'m speaking with Josh, my business partner, about our meeting on the land today. | wasn’t able to
attend, but | would love to have a conversation with you when you get a chance. My cell is (585)
621-8000. | think there was a lot of information given to Josh and I’'m not sure | am getting a clear
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understanding. | don’t want to miss out on anything that we need to pay attention to, so that’s why
| would ask for the TC. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Spencer D. Parr (Video Intro)

COVID-19 UPDATE: Please be advised that our Washington law Center Attorneys and staff
continue to work on your Personal Injury and Labor & Industries matters. We are taking emails
(preferred) and phone calls from clients as they come. However, all of our WLC office locations
are presently closed to foot traffic (including to current clients) in an effort to follow guidelines from
the CDC and other healthcare authorities regionally. This social distancing effort may likely seem
excessive to some, but because we do work for many people in vulnerable demographics, we
have instituted this policy for their protection. If you have any questions or concerns about this
policy, or any other issue, please feel free to contact Attorney Spencer Parr on his cell phone:
(585) 621-8000. Texts (including your full name) are preferred. Please be well.

WASHINGTON
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651 Strander Blvd. Ste. 215
Tukwila, Washington 98188
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See also:

Why Washington Law Center,

A Client Testimonial Regarding L&,

How We Make You More Powerful, &

The Benefits of Having an L&I Attorney.

This electronic communication is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named herein.
This communication may contain confidential or legally privileged information between attorney and
client in the course of professional representation. It may also constitute privileged work product. If
the receiver of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to
deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading, copying, or dissemination
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify us by telephone and return the communication to us at the above address by
mail. If you are a client, do not forward this email to any third person (even a family member or
close friend) unless you intend to waive your attorney-client privilege as courts have found such
sharing to constitute a waiver. Thank you.
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